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WALTER N. H. ROBINSON
o / / ~ Barrister-xt-Tixio
:-;‘INTERPLEAD" I

ASCRIBEER TQ KIMES DIRECTORY

- 31/6/63

Mr. George Darrell,

TELEFHONE No., 2-30 11}
Termpls Bar Puilding
Chrinch Foveot,
Hmmillons
C‘-ggmu4:91-4;«:.:’&

17th June 1963.

Nr. Riviera Estates,

Southamcton East.

Dear Sir,

I have not completed my searches relative teo

the boundaries of your property

continuing to investigate the same.

at Southampton, and am

In the meantime,

T should be pleased if you woulé pay me & retalning fee

of £10. 10. 0. for this matjer as per the enclosed bill.

Should this matter go to the Supreme Court, the retainer

w111 be taken inte
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account in fixing fees at that tlme.

Yours faitbfully,
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